From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

To: Levine, Doug (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)
CC: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); { Admin. Assistant i(JMD)

Sent: 7/15/2011 4:26:20 PM A

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Responses to AG QFRs 37 - 53 - Fast & Furious

ODAG will have edits that will be transmitted by Monica Ramirez.

From: Levine, Doug (SMO)

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 4:18 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO);i Admin. Assistant :(JMD)

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: Responses to AG QFRs 37 - 53 - Fast & Furious

We received the attached edits from the U.S. Attorney’s Office in Arizona. Both CRM and ATF had no objection to
the draft that was circulated on Wednesday. Please let me know if any of these edits are problematic by Monday
morning. Our aim is to send these to the appropriate White House offices on Monday for review.

Doug

Doug Levine

Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice

(202) 514-2113 Office | (202) 598-5208 Cell

From: Levine, Doug (SMO) (JMD)

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 11:53 AM

To: Kockritz, Janis (CRM); Pope, Amy (CRM); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ);
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Dispenza, Mario V. (ATF); Gonzales, Mary (ATF); Hickson, Ernest E. (ATF);§ ATF
(ATF); Rubenstein, Steve R. (ATF); Hendley, Scott (CRM); Jones, Gregory M. (CRM); Lofton, Betty (CRM); Morales, Michelle
(CRM); Opl, Legislation (CRM); Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM); USAEO-Legislative

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Responses to AG QFRs 37 - 53 - Fast & Furious

Please review the attached responses to Senator Grassley’s QFRs pertaining to Fast & Furious, arising from the

Attorney General’s May 4™ Senate Judiciary Committee oversight hearing. Please send any edits and/or comments

as tracked changes to the attached document no later than 11:00am, Friday, July 15" to doug levine(@usdoj.gov.

Please get in touch with me with any questions.
Doug

Doug Levine

Oftice of Legislative Affairs

u.s. Department of Justice
(202) 514-2113 Office | (202) 598-5208 Cell
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